Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 9:29 AM

To: ‘Kelly Barajas'; ‘zconder@tasman-geo.com'

Cc: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; ‘Amber L Groves'
Subject: C-141 Closure Page North Lea 3 Federal #1H Battery 1RP-5440
Attachments: C-141 Page 6.pdf

C-141 Closure Page North Lea 3 Federal #1H Battery 1RP-5440

Ms. Barajas,

Please, complete and sign the attached portion of the form C-141 -Closure Page- and upload it via OCD’s fee portal:
https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ocdpermitting/.

Anytime we receive a Characterization/Remediation Plan/Closure Report, we will need the corresponding pages of the
C-141 in with that plan.

Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District 1l

Artesia NM
Victoria.Venegas@state.nim.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment.
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
or local laws and/or regulations.



